

PROPOSED AMENDMENT
TITLE 4, CHAPTER 16, SECTIONS E and F (in part)

Additions in *boldface italics*; deletions ~~stricken~~

E. UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, RENO (UNR)

Section 15. Categories of Students

1. ~~Regular students are those who have been~~ *A regular student is one* officially admitted to the University by satisfying the admission requirements to ~~one of the~~ *an* established degree programs. ~~Regular students~~ *A regular student* may be either full-time or part-time.

2. ~~Non-degree students—an individual who is fifteen (15) years of age or over or who can present evidence of high school graduation may register as a non-degree student without official admission to the University.~~

~~A non-degree student may register for a maximum of six (6) semester credits (or equivalent) in classroom instruction in one (1) semester. Although there is no limit to the number of credits that may be earned in this category a maximum of 32 credits is acceptable toward a bachelor's degree.~~ *A non-degree undergraduate student is one who has not been admitted to regular status and is limited to eight (8) semester credits or equivalent per semester, unless a higher number of credits is otherwise approved by a university official named by the President. The university may establish the maximum number of credits earned as a non-degree student that may be applied toward a bachelor's degree up to a maximum of 32 credits.*

F. UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA, LAS VEGAS (UNLV)

Section 16. Categories of Students

1. ~~Regular students are those who have been~~ *A regular student is one* officially admitted to the University. ~~They~~ *A regular student* may register for either a full-time or a part-time ~~program~~.

2. ~~A special non-degree undergraduate student is one who has not been admitted to regular status and is limited to 15~~ *eight (8) semester credits or equivalent per semester, unless a higher number of credits is otherwise approved by a university official named by the President. Special students must be able to present evidence of high school graduation or must be 18 years of age or over. The university may establish the* ~~A maximum number of 32 credits earned while a special non-degree student that may be applied toward a bachelor's degree~~ *up to a maximum of 32 credits. Further, the university may establish the* ~~A maximum number of 15 credits earned while a post-baccalaureate special non-degree student that may, upon approval, be applied toward a graduate degree~~ *up to a maximum of 15 credits. Special* ~~A non-degree students are~~ *is* subject to the same academic regulations as *a* regular students.

3. An auditor is a student who registers for no credit or grade. An auditor must have the instructor's or the department's permission to enroll in a course.

G. NEVADA STATE COLLEGE, HENDERSON

Section 13. Categories of Students

1. ~~Regular students are those who have been~~ ***A regular student is one*** officially admitted to the College. ***A regular*** students may be either full-time or part-time.

2. ~~Non-degree students: An individual who is 15 years of age or over or who can present evidence of high school graduation may register as a non-degree student without official admission to the college. A non-degree student may register for a maximum of 15 semester credits (or equivalent) in classroom instruction in one semester. Although there is no limit to the number of credits which may be earned in this category, a maximum of 32 credits is acceptable toward a bachelor's degree.~~ ***A non-degree undergraduate student is one who has not been admitted to regular status and is limited to fifteen (15) semester credits or equivalent per semester, unless otherwise approved by a university official named by the President. The College may establish the maximum number of credits earned as a non-degree student that may be applied toward a bachelor's degree up to a maximum of 32 credits. A non-degree student is subject to the same academic regulations as a regular student.***

3. Auditor: A student who wishes to enroll for no credit may register as an “auditor” with the approval of the department offering the course.

(B/R 3/03)